Folio 74

GARABED Pamela

From: Charles Zhan <Charles.Zhan@moulislegal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2013 11:21 AM

To: VINCENT Chris; GARABED Pamela

Cc: Anti-Dumping Commission Operations 1; Daniel Moulis

Subject: ABB Chongging Transformer Co Ltd - alleged dumping of power transformers
Attachments: 20130816 Letter of authority - ABB Chongging Transformer Co Ltd.pdf
Categories: Red Category

Dear Chris and Pamela

Please find attached a letter of authority from ABB Chongging Transformer Co., Ltd. We would be grateful if you could
please direct all communications relating to our client to myself in the first instance.

The company respectfully requests an extension of time to submit its Exporter Questionnaire response. There are a
number of reasons for this.

Firstly, as discussed during our meeting last Friday, the product concerned is quite complicated and is very different
from an ordinary commaodity.

Secondly, ABB Chongging and the other ABB companies subject to this investigation have never been involved in an
anti-dumping investigation before and it has taken some time to arrange the professional representation and the
corporate coordination needed for it to adequately respond to the EQ.

Further, due to the nature of the products, ABB Chongging also needs more time and clarification from ADC in order
to fully understand the information required for the EQ response, particularly in relation to Section D and Section G.

Given these circumstances, ABB Chongging respectfully requests an extension of time to Monday 30 September.
Additionally, we would be grateful if you could please provide the clarifications sought at our Friday meeting as soon
as possible.

Regards

Charles Zhan
Solicitor
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